
 

 

 

The Academy 
Board of Directors 

 
Executive Work Session 
Monday, May 22, 2023 

5:30 – 6:55pm 
 

Agenda 
 

Monthly Board Communications Review       15 Minutes 

Expectation: Each month, Board members will acknowledge and discuss any community feedback or 

complaints that have been received since the last meeting. 

 

Charter Renewal Update        15 Minutes 

Expectation: The Executive Director will update the Board on progress with The Academy’s upcoming 

charter renewal. 

 

Governance Work Plan: Succession Planning, Review of Procedures, & Bylaws Updates 25 Minutes 

Expectation: The Board will discuss the process for filling any vacant seats at the end of the school year 

as well as assigning officer roles for the next school year. The Board will also consider the potential need 

to invite new committee members. 

 

Summer Board Retreat         15 Minutes 

Expectation: The Board will set a draft agenda for July’s Retreat. 

 

Annual Board Self-Evaluation        15 Minutes 

Expectation: The Board will continue work on the 2023 annual self-evaluation. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

The Academy 
Board of Directors 

 
Board Meeting 

Monday, April 24, 2023 
 

7:00pm 
 

Agenda 

 

I. Open Meeting 

The Academy’s mission is to help all students grow into college ready, exemplary citizens by 

combining academic mastery with personal empowerment to drive lifelong success. We serve 

our full community by intentionally developing a school culture that embraces diversity, equity, 

and inclusion. With this in mind, the Board of Directors welcomes all members of our 

community to this meeting and invites each person to begin our time together in whatever way 

will help ground you for thoughtful and productive discussion - a few deep breaths, a prayer, a 

moment to organize your thoughts, or whatever meets your needs. 

 

II. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Agenda 

b. Approval of April 24, 2023, minutes 

 

III. Public Comment 

The chairperson will recognize anyone who signs the request form before the meeting time. 

Public comment and input shall be limited to fifteen minutes total, ten minutes per topic, and 2 

minutes per speaker.  Neither Board members nor Academy staff is obligated to respond to 

comments or input.  The Board will provide written responses as deemed appropriate.  

 

IV. Reports from Directors, Principals, and Committees 

a. Executive Director Report – Expectation: The Executive Director will update the Board on the 

current state of the school as well as progress toward strategic goals. 

b. Committee Reports – Expectation: Committee Chairs will update the board on progress with 

each committee. 

i. Finance – No meeting this month 

Consent Agenda 

Moved by  

2nd By  

Action  

Y/N/P/A Name 

 Drewlow, S  

 Klenjoski, D  

 Coffee, A.  

 Sanchez, K  

 McDuffee, A  

 Fransua, L 

 Hamele, S  



ii. SACademic – No meeting this month 

iii. PTO – See meeting minutes 

 

V. Presentation and Discussion 

a. First Read of FY 23-24 Budget – Expectation: The CFO will present an outline of the draft 

budget for FY23-24. CSI Budget Summary 

b. 23-24 Student Fees – Expectation: The Board will discuss a proposal for Student Fees in the 

23-24 school year. 

c. Updates to Board Bylaws – Expectation: The Board will discuss proposed updates to its 

bylaws. 

d. Updates to Financial Controls Policies – Expectation: The Board will discuss minor updates to 

Financial Controls policies in preparation for the upcoming charter renewal process. 

e. Medical Marijuana Policy – Expectation: The Executive Director will follow up on Board 

Member questions regarding a state mandated medical marijuana policy. 

f. Work Session Summary – Expectation: The Board Chair will summarize the topics discussed 

during the work session prior to this formal meeting. 

 

VI. Executive Summary 

a. Approve Student Fees for 23-24 – Expectation: Board members will vote to approve the 

proposal for Student Fees in the 23-24 school year. 

b. Approve Updated Financial Controls Policies – Expectation: Board members will vote to 

approve the recommended updates to The Academy’s Financial Controls policies. 

 

VII. Board Meeting Self-Scoring – Expectation: The board will self-score their performance for the 

meeting according to preset criteria. 

Scoring Rubric  

1 Unsatisfactory  

2 Satisfactory, looking for significant Improvement  

3 Satisfactory, improving but still below expectations __/4   

4 Efficient meeting, meets expectations  
 

VIII. Adjourn Meeting 

 

Return to Agenda 

  

https://theacademyk12org.finalsite.com/uploaded/email_files/Unified_Budget_Summary_1st_Read_5-22-23.pdf?1684360890296
https://theacademyk12org.finalsite.com/uploaded/email_files/CSI_Budget_Summary_2023_24_1st_Read_5-22-23.pdf?1684360949513
https://theacademyk12org.finalsite.com/uploaded/email_files/2023-2024_Fee_Form_Front_and_Back.pdf?1684360375958
https://theacademyk12org.finalsite.com/uploaded/email_files/Board_Bylaws_DRAFT_v3.pdf?1684360796031
https://theacademyk12org.finalsite.com/uploaded/email_files/UPDATED_Financial_Control_Policies_May_2023.pdf?1684360533334


 

 

 

Board of Directors 
Board Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 24, 2023 

 
Board Members Present: Also Present: 
Kevin Sanchez Chairperson Brent Reckman Executive Director 
Sarah Drewlow Vice Chairperson Mark Wilson COO 
Dan Klenjoski Board Member Andrea Foust Finance Manager 
Autumn Coffee Secretary  
Amy McDuffee Board Member 
Larissa Fransua Board Member 
  
Minutes of the regular board meeting of The Academy held at 11800 Lowell Blvd, Westminster, CO 
80031 in Adams County on April 24, 2023. 
 
I. Open Meeting 

A quorum being present, Mr. Sanchez called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm  
 

II. Consent Agenda 
A. Mrs. Drewlow moved to approve the March 27, 2023, minutes. Seconded by Mrs. Fransua. 

 
Discussion: None 
Ayes:  Mr. Sanchez, Mrs. Coffee, Mrs. McDuffee, Mr. Klenjoski  
Nays:  None 

 
B. Mrs. Drewlow moved to approve the April 3, 2023, minutes. Seconded by Mrs. McDuffee. 

 
Discussion: None 
Ayes:  Mr. Sanchez, Mrs. Coffee, Mrs. Fransua, Mr. Klenjoski  
Nays:  None 

 
III. Public Comment 

a. There was no public comment this month. 
 

IV. Reports from Directors, Principals, and Committees 
a. Executive Director Report 

i. Strategic Initiatives – We are not working on anything new right now. Our focus is to 
finish the year in a strong manner. 

ii. Futures Committee – We have closed the loop with HCM and have given them the final 
input for what we would like the final draft of the facilities plan to look like. They are 
hoping to have something to us before the end of the school year. If that happens, we 
will have one more meeting before everyone leaves for the summer. 



b. Finance Report – The investments remain strong. The finance committee may be doing 
some work to restructure our accounts. 
i. After Care – we need to hire a few more people to keep the proper staff to student 

ratio.  
ii. The legislation continues to change daily. We should have a final answer on this soon. 

iii. Fundraising – Our Boosterthon funds came in this month, so we were able to order 36 
promethean boards for our elementary classrooms. 

iv. End-of-Year Projections – We are ahead of budget with the additional grant money. We 
are moving ahead with a few expenses such as parking lot repairs, carpet, and furniture.  

v. Charter Renewal – I will be updating the financial policies to present to the board. We’ll 
continue examining what is required from a financial perspective. 

c. SACademic Committee – No meeting this month 
d. PTO – No meeting this month 

 
V. Presentation and Discussion 

i. Charter Renewal Resolution – The Academy is up for renewal, and the board will need 
to sign a letter stating that we are moving ahead with the renewal process. 

ii. Administering Medications to Students Policy – There was some concern regarding the 
legalese and making sure we understand policy versus procedure. The board would like 
to remove the section on medical marijuana under we have further clarification. 
 

VI. Executive Summary 
a. Mr. Sanchez made a motion to approve the Charter School Resolution as written and 

discussed. Mrs. Fransua seconded the motion. 
 
Discussion: None 
Ayes:  Mrs. Coffee, Mrs. McDuffee, Mr. Klenjoski, Mrs. Drewlow 
Nays:  None 
 

b. Mr. Sanchez made a motion to approve the Administering Medication to Students Policy 
once the medical marijuana section is removed. Mrs. McDuffee seconded the motion. 
 
Discussion: None 
Ayes:  Mrs. Coffee, Mrs. Fransua, Mr. Klenjoski, Mrs. Drewlow 
Nays:  None 
 

VII. Adjourn Meeting 
Mr. Sanchez adjourned the meeting at 8:00 pm. 

 

Return to Agenda  



 

 

 

 

Executive Director Board Report – May 2023 Meeting 

 

  

Strategic Initiatives Update 

Expectation: Share information about ongoing implementation of initiatives in support of The Academy’s 

5-year Strategic Plan. 

Principals presented their 2022-23 Annual Work Plans to the Board at the July Retreat. The Board 

finalized the 2022-23 Bi-Annual Scorecard at the August meeting. Principals then presented on their 

beginning-of-year data at the October Special Meeting. We wrapped up mid-year data collection in early 

February. Principals then presented on mid-year progress to both the SACademic Committee and the 

Board in their February meetings. CMAS, PSAT, SAT, and AP testing is now complete, and we are actively 

completing year-end Star and MAPs testing. We will be prepared to share year-end results with the 

Board via the Bi-Annual Scorecard at the June meeting. 

 

Futures Committee Update 

Expectation: Share information about ongoing implementation development of a Facilities Master Plan. 

In November, we formalized our partnership with JHL Constructors to support the completion of our 

Facilities Master Plan. In February, the JHL team completed a site evaluation along with pricing exercises 

to contribute to a more detailed final draft of the Master Plan. Academy admin finished reviewing this 

new information and submitted another round of feedback to our design partner, HCM, in mid-April. We 

expect HCM to be able to produce a final draft of the Master Plan by the end of May, and we plan to 

share it with the Futures Committee and the Board soon thereafter. 

 

Return to Agenda 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Finance & Operations Board Report, May 2023 

 

Members Present: Dan Klenjoski, Irina Szafranski, Shawn Hamele, Andrea Foust, Jennifer Halford, 

Mark Wilson, Brent Reckman, Sarah Gramarossa. 

 

Introduction (5 minutes) 

Expectation: Review agenda, norms and resources as needed. Confirm committee positions ahead of 

23/24 year. 

Confirmed intent to return of Dan Klenjoski (incoming treasurer), Irina Szafranski and Jennifer 

Halford next year as well as our staff members, Andrea Foust and Brent Reckman. Shawn Hamele 

will be our outgoing treasurer and is due to be replaced by a new Board member, yet to be 

determined. It is still to be confirmed which Principal may choose to serve on the committee for 

professional experience next year.  

 

Financial Report Review (25 minutes) 

Expectation: Financial report sent out in advance. Review and discuss current position in relation to 

modified budget. Review status of 23/24 budget ahead of Board’s first read. 

 



          

 

                 

Report sent out in advance. It was noted that: 

 GASB 85 equal revenue and expenditure line was added this month. 
 Benefit planning underway for 23/24 – potentially carry less for renewal costs, increase line-by-

line assessment of staff and their subsequent costs. 
 IT supplies increasing – infrastructure upgrades via e-rate for switches. 
 41K this month on dishwasher and outdoor freezer installation for kitchen. 

Legislative Updates (10 minutes) 

Expectation: COO to update committee on status of legislative session and potential impacts. 



 

 Increases the statewide average for per-pupil funding to $10,614 next school year; a 10.6% 
increase from the current funding level.  

 Substantially increases funding for CSI equalization next year and puts us on the path to 
permanent equalization every year thereafter. 

 Boosts Charter School Capital Construction funding by $10 million and makes the BEST 
program more equitable for charters. 

 Special education funding also increases to historic levels. 
 

                     

 

 



 

Current status of 23/24 budget outline was presented with the following included: 

 Approved PPR from state added alongside 1845 enrollment plan 
 Budget requests 99%+ approved and appropriate coverage in subs, contingency, FRCC etc. 
 1.9M+ into S&B lines - new Certified Salary Schedule shared with teachers  
 Specific facility lines included e.g. RTUs, furniture/carpet replacements 
 Changes will be ongoing prior to formally approving budget in June.  



 

Facility/Futures Committee Planning (10 minutes) 

Expectation: COO to outline upcoming summer schedule work and provide overview on completed 

tasks and potential future projects.  

  



 

 

 

Self-Evaluation (5 minutes) 

Expectation: Finance Committee members have the opportunity to provide feedback to COO to 

improve the processes and meeting efficiency moving forward. [Self-rated as 4] 

 

Final meeting of 22/23 school year. 

New 23/24 FC schedule to be shared over summer.  

 

Return to Agenda 

  



 
 

 
 

 
The Academy of Charter Schools 

PTO Meeting Minutes 

May 4, 2023 

______________________________________________________________ 

 

Call to Order   
A meeting of the Academy of Charter Schools PTO was called to order on Thursday, May 4, 
2023, at 5:58 p.m. by President Holly Wogoman.   
 

Attendees 
Holly Wogoman, President 
Michelle Mena,  Vice President - Not Present 
Maggie Steel, Treasurer - Not Present   
Karianne Klenjoski – Secretary 
Brent Reckman, Executive Director 
Susan Wagar, Executive Administrative Manager 
Kristie Schovajsa, 3-5 Elementary Administrative Assistant 
Steph Pearl, Parent 
Nikki Roma, Parent 
Ioana Dutchievici Makkai, Parent 
Stephanie Bean-Keller, Parent 
John Montoya, Parent 
Brandy Lovato, Parent 
 
Approval of Minutes 

 No meeting minutes to approve 

Officer’s Reports – Treasurer 

 No Officer Reports 

 
Welcome and Introductions 

 Executive Director, Brent Reckman, acknowledged Holly Wogoman and Michelle Mena 
for their dedication to The Academy having served our community for the past two 
years.  

 
New Business 

 The following individuals were unanimously elected to the 2023-24 PTO Board: 

 
 Steph Pearl, President 
 Nikki Roma, Co-Vice President 
 Ioana Dutchievici-Makkai, Co-Vice President 
 Susan Wagar, Treasurer 
 Kristie Schovajsa, Secretary  



 

 
 Holly Wogoman shared that PTO operates under its own 501C3 and hosts five school 

events per year: two free events and three fundraising events.   

 
 Holly Wogoman stated that one of PTO’s previous treasurers kept all documents, files 

and miscellaneous items upon leaving her position. Despite making multiple attempts to 
gather these items, they have not been returned.  Susan Wagar said that PTO will 
rebuild at the beginning of the new school year.  

 
 The Back to School Celebration on Friday, August 18, was briefly discussed.  New PTO 

board members asked about the history of the event.   

 
 Brandy Lovato recommended PTO host a spirit night when the new school year begins 

so they have an opportunity to meet The Academy community and to be visible. She 
also suggested a survey be sent to families to see how PTO can be a better support. 

 
Questions and Announcements  
 
Adjournment  
Holly Wogoman adjourned the meeting at 6:53 p.m. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Karianne Klenjoski, PTO Board Secretary 
 

 

Return to Agenda 


